



LEGAL COUNSELORS & ADVOCATES PLC
P.O. Box 827 • Castleton, VT • 05735

Leslie A. Cadwell
lac@lac-la.com
802-342-3114

May 6, 2026

Holly R. Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street, 4th Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 26-0736-PET – Revised Exhibit PET-GM-6

Dear Ms. Anderson:

On behalf of Airport RD1 VT Solar, LLC, Petitioner in the above-referenced matter, I am filing a revised copy of Exhibit PET-GM-6. The exhibit is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Petitioner and the Vermont Division of Historic Preservation. MOU Stipulation number 6 requires Petitioner to update the MOU with the PUC case number. The revised exhibit has been updated with the case number in the caption on the first page. No other changes to the exhibit were made.

Thank you for your assistance and attention to this filing.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Leslie A. Cadwell
Leslie A. Cadwell